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DATE: June 20, 2001
TO: Docket File

FROM: Kim Logue (Division of Competitive Services)al/
Kimberley Pefia (Division of Legal Services) (/\(W\P B¢

RE: Docket No0.010770-TP Request for Approval of adoption of an approved
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement
betweenBellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. And NOS Communications, Inc.

By letter dated May 17, 2001, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a Request for
approval of a Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation agreement entered into between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Z-Tel Communications, Inc. approved by the Commission
in Order No. PSC-01-0579-FOF-TP, issued March 12, 2001. NOS Communications, Inc. is adopting
the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation agreement approved by the Commission
in its entirety as provide by Section 252(I) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Staff has determined that the agreement in Docket No. 010770meets the criteria as outlined
in Chapter 2.07, Section C.16 of the Administrative Procedures Manual. Therefore, it has
been allowed to go into effect by operation of law in accordance with Section 252(e)(4) of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996. Therefore, with this Memorandum, the docket ; 3
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